



Published on *TelSoc* (<https://telsoc.org>)

[Home](#) > NSW Event Questions

NSW Event Questions [1]

Submitted by Tristan Gutsche on Wed, 06 May 2015 - 02:00pm BST

Forums:

[TelSoc](#) [2]

This is a thread to talk about anything to do with the NSW chapter lunchtime lectures. Looking forward to hearing from you.

Cheers, Tristan.

Tristan Gutsche

Director and NSW Chapter Chair

Source URL: https://telsoc.org/forum_topic/telsoc/nsw_event_questions

Links

[1] https://telsoc.org/forum_topic/telsoc/nsw_event_questions

[2] <https://telsoc.org/forums/telsoc>